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(‘‘Commission’’) determines, pursuant 
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the Act’’), 
that an industry in the United States is 
materially injured by reason of imports 
of 1-hydroxyethylidene-1, 1- 
diphosphonic acid (‘‘HEDP’’) from 
China, provided for in subheading 
2931.90.90 of the Harmonized Tariff 
Schedule of the United States, that have 
been found by the Department of 
Commerce (‘‘Commerce’’) to be sold in 
the United States at less than fair value 
(‘‘LTFV’’), and to be subsidized by the 
government of China. 

Background 

The Commission, pursuant to sections 
705(b) and 735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 
1671d(b) and 19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)), 
instituted these investigations effective 
March 31, 2016, following receipt of a 
petition filed with the Commission and 
Commerce by Compass Chemical 
International LLC, Smyrna, Georgia. The 
final phase of the investigations was 
scheduled by the Commission following 
notification of preliminary 
determinations by Commerce that 
imports of HEDP from China were 
subsidized within the meaning of 
section 703(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 
1671b(b)) and sold at LTFV within the 
meaning of 733(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 
1673b(b)). Notice of the scheduling of 
the final phase of the Commission’s 
investigations and of a public hearing to 
be held in connection therewith was 
given by posting copies of the notice in 
the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
Washington, DC, and by publishing the 
notice in the Federal Register on 
November 18, 2016 (81 FR 81805). The 
hearing was held in Washington, DC, on 
March 23, 2017, and all persons who 
requested the opportunity were 
permitted to appear in person or by 
counsel. 

The Commission made these 
determinations pursuant to sections 
705(b) and 735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 
1671d(b) and 19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)). It 
completed and filed its determinations 
in these investigations on May 8, 2017. 
The views of the Commission are 
contained in USITC Publication 4686 
(May 2017), entitled 1- 
Hydroxyethylidene-1, 1-Diphosphonic 
Acid (‘‘HEDP’’) from China: 
Investigation Nos. 701–TA–558 and 
731–TA–1316 (Final). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 8, 2017. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2017–09579 Filed 5–10–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1025] 

Certain Silicon-on-Insulator Wafers; 
Commission Determination Not To 
Review an Initial Determination; 
Granting a Joint Unopposed Motion To 
Terminate the Investigation Based 
Upon Settlement; Termination of the 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review the initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 
(Order No. 17) granting a joint 
unopposed motion to terminate the 
investigation based upon a settlement 
agreement. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Lucy Grace D. Noyola, Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202– 
205–3438. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone 202–205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (https://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at https://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on October 25, 2016, based on a 
complaint filed by Silicon Genesis 
Corporation of Santa Clara, California 
(‘‘SiGen’’). 81 FR 73419–20 (Oct. 25, 
2016). The complaint alleges violations 
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, 
as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain silicon-on insulator wafers by 
reason of infringement of certain claims 
of U.S. Patent Nos. 6,458,672, and 
6,171,965. Id. at 73419. The notice of 
investigation named as respondent 
Soitec S.A. of Bernin, France (‘‘Soitec’’). 
Id. at 73420. The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations (‘‘OUII’’) was also named 
as a party to the investigation. Id. 

On March 31, 2017, SiGen and Soitec 
filed a joint motion to terminate the 
investigation based upon a settlement 
agreement. On April 6, 2017, OUII filed 
a response, supporting the motion. 

On April 6, 2017, the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’) issued 
an ID, Order No. 17, granting the 
motion. The ALJ found that good cause 
exists for the termination and that 
termination serves the public interest. 
No petitions for review of the ID were 
filed. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the subject ID. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 8, 2017. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2017–09580 Filed 5–10–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Proposed 
Consent Decree Under the Clean Air 
Act 

On May 2, 2017, the Department of 
Justice lodged a proposed consent 
decree with the United States District 
Court for the Southern District of Ohio 
in the lawsuit entitled United States v. 
PPG Industries Ohio, Inc., Civil Action 
No. 2:17–cv–00374. 

The United States filed this action 
under the Clean Air Act (CAA) relating 
to PPG’s resin manufacturing plant in 
Delaware, Ohio. The United States’ 
complaint seeks civil penalties and 
injunctive relief for alleged violations of 
CAA requirements designed to limit 
emissions of hazardous air pollutants 
from equipment such as valves and 
open-ended lines, and requirements to 
reduce hazardous air pollutant 
emissions from storage tanks. Under the 
proposed Consent Decree, PPG will 
implement enhanced leak detection and 
repair measures and monitoring of 
storage tanks, and pay a civil penalty of 
$225,000. 

The publication of this notice opens 
a period for public comment on the 
consent decree. Comments should be 
addressed to the Acting Assistant 
Attorney General, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division, and should 
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refer to United States v. PPG Industries 
Ohio, Inc., D.J. Ref. No. 90–5–2–1– 
10745. All comments must be submitted 
no later than thirty (30) days after the 
publication date of this notice. 
Comments may be submitted either by 
email or by mail: 

To submit 
comments: Send them to: 

By email .. pubcomment-ees.enrd@
usdoj.gov 

By mail .... Acting Assistant Attorney Gen-
eral, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. 
Box 7611, Washington, D.C. 
20044–7611. 

During the public comment period, 
the consent decree may be examined 
and downloaded at this Justice 
Department Web site: https://
www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees. 
We will provide a paper copy of the 
consent decree upon written request 
and payment of reproduction costs. 
Please mail your request and payment 
to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ— 
ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 
20044–7611. 

Please enclose a check or money order 
for $13.50 (25 cents per page 
reproduction cost) payable to the United 
States Treasury. 

Jeffrey Sands, 
Assistant Section Chief, Environmental 
Enforcement Section. 
[FR Doc. 2017–09558 Filed 5–10–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–CW–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1123–0010] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Proposed Collection; 
Comments Requested; Request for 
Registration Under the Gambling 
Devices Act of 1962 

ACTION: 60-Day notice. 

The Department of Justice (DOJ), 
Criminal Division, will be submitting 
the following information collection 
request to the Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) for review and approval 
in accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed 
information collection is published to 
obtain comments from the public and 
affected agencies. Comments are 
encouraged and will be accepted for 60 
until July 10, 2017. This process is 
conducted in accordance with 5 CFR 
1320.10. 

If you have comments especially on 
the estimated public burden or 
associated response time, suggestions, 

or need a copy of the proposed 
information collection instrument with 
instructions or additional information, 
please contact Sandra A. Holland, U.S. 
Department of Justice, 950 Pennsylvania 
Avenue NW., Criminal Division, Office 
of Enforcement Operations, Gambling 
Device Registration Program, JCK 
Building, Washington, DC 20530–0001. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the proposed collection of 
information are encouraged. Your 
comments should address one or more 
of the following four points: 
—Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agencies 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 
Overview of this information 

collection: 
(1) Type of Information Collection: 

Revision of a currently approved 
collection. 

(2) Title of the Form/Collection: 
Request for Registration Under the 
Gambling Devices Act of 1962. 

(3) Agency form number, if any, and 
the applicable component of the 
Department of Justice sponsoring the 
collection: Form Number: 
DOJ\CRM\OEO\GDR–1. Sponsoring 
component: Criminal Division, 
Department of Justice. 

(4) Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Primary: Business or other for- 
profit. Other: Not-for-profit institutions, 
individuals or households, and State, 
Local or Tribal Government. The form 
can be used by any entity required to 
register under the Gambling Devices Act 
of 1962 (15 U.S.C. 1171–1178). 

(5) An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond: It is estimated that 7,800 
respondents will complete each form 
within approximately 5 minutes. 

(6) An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection: There are an estimated 650 
total annual burden hours associated 
with this collection. 

If additional information is required 
contact: Melody Braswell, Department 
Clearance Officer, United States 
Department of Justice, Justice 
Management Division, Policy and 
Planning Staff, Two Constitution 
Square, 145 N Street NE., 3E.405A, 
Washington, DC 20530. 

Dated: May 3, 2017. 
Melody Braswell, 
Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S. 
Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. 2017–09562 Filed 5–10–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–14–P 

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS 

Copyright Royalty Board 

[Docket No. 17–0014–CRB–AU] 

Notice of Intent To Audit 

AGENCY: Copyright Royalty Board, 
Library of Congress. 
ACTION: Public notice. 

SUMMARY: The Copyright Royalty Judges 
announce receipt of a notice of intent to 
audit the 2015 and 2016 statements of 
account submitted by commercial 
webcaster Pandora Media, Inc. 
concerning the royalty payments it 
made pursuant to two statutory licenses. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Anita Blaine, Program Specialist, by 
telephone at (202) 707–7658 or by email 
at crb@loc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Copyright Act, title 17 of the United 
States Code, grants to sound recordings 
copyright owners the exclusive right to 
publicly perform sound recordings by 
means of certain digital audio 
transmissions, subject to limitations. 
Specifically, the right is limited by the 
statutory license in section 114 which 
allows nonexempt noninteractive digital 
subscription services, eligible 
nonsubscription services, and 
preexisting satellite digital audio radio 
services to perform publicly sound 
recordings by means of digital audio 
transmissions. 17 U.S.C. 114(f). In 
addition, a statutory license in section 
112 allows a service to make necessary 
ephemeral reproductions to facilitate 
digital transmission of the sound 
recording. 17 U.S.C. 112(e). 

Licensees may operate under these 
licenses provided they pay the royalty 
fees and comply with the terms set by 
the Copyright Royalty Judges. The rates 
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